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AMENDMENT NO.2 TO SOLICITATION

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Michelle Robinson, CPPB, Procurement Manager
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-RFQ-3102-MR

Provide Enviro-Tec Fan Coil Units.

DATE: February 22, 2017
F s e m——— ]

This Amendment No.2 modifies the Request for Quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.

VENDORS QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

L ____________________________________________________________________________|
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND

RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM VENDOR A

1. Question 1: What's the tonnage?

Answer: 13,655 btu/hr cooling and 25,775 btu/hr heating

2. Question 2: How much CFM?

Answer: 467 cfm at 0.25”ESP

3. Question 3: Are these supposed to be vertical units?

Answer: Vertical hi-rise units. Units cannot exceed 70 due to closet space constraints.

4. Question 4: Please provide performance requirements.

Answer: Summer: EAT-DB/WB: 76/63F
LAT-DB/WB: 53/52F

Winter: EAT DB: 70F
LAT DB 120F
5. Question 5: What is the required model of Enviro-Tec?

Answer: VHC



